COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

reacm ano iowan services acever QUALITY MANAGEMENT MEMO

To: Mental Health System of Care Providers Date: 03/30/17
From: Steve Jones, LCSW, QM Program Manager

Re: Place of Service Indicator Update
This memo is to inform you of updates to the Place of Service (POS) indicators which will take effect 04/03/17.

Please note these changes are related to separating out some of the descriptions and adding new options to
help programs more easily pick the appropriate POS to help manage lock-out setting as well as giving more
specificity.

Below is a copy of the table:

Place of Service:

A — Office

B — SNF Patch w/ Psych Services
C — Correctional Facility

D - IP Psych Unit at Medical Hosp
E — Homeless Emergency Shelter
F — Faith Based (church)

G — Health Care — Primary Care
H—-Home

| - SNF Medical Care

J —Client Job Site

K — IMD/State Hospital

L — Crisis Residential

M — IP Medical Non-Psych

N — IP Free Standing Psych Hosp
O — Other Community/Field Based
P — Emergency Room

Q — Crisis Stabilization Unit

R — Residential Care-Children

S — School

V — Residential Care-Adult

For the above, items listed in bold are the settings that are a lock out for outpatient services.

As a reminder, when client is in a lock-out setting the Place of Service indicator must always reflect the
location of the client.

Please direct any questions and/or comments to the QI Matters mailbox: QlMatters.HHSA@sdcounty.ca.gov
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